



Student Government Association  
Senate  
Minutes

- I. **Call to Order-** 5:06pm
- II. **Roll Call-** Please see attached
- III. **Approval of Agenda**

**Brianna** asked everyone to look over the agenda to see if anything needed to be added or removed. Brianna added “Monthly Reports” under her report; Nejesea added the appointment of David Henderson under her report and changed appointment of an at-large member of JRB to an at-large member of Academic Affairs; Isabel asked to be removed from the agenda. Brianna motioned to approve the amended agenda; 1<sup>st</sup> by Nejesea 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stephanie. Approval unanimous.

**Nejesea** motioned to suspend the rules to add the “Approval of Minutes”, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt M. approval unanimous.

**Brianna** asked members to look over the minutes and to check their attendance. Brianna motioned to approve the minutes; 1<sup>st</sup> by Gabriella 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joel. Approval of minutes unanimous.
- IV. **Jackeline Reyes, VP of Allocations**
  1. **BSU Event**

BSU President Zhada Stamps was in attendance and explained in-depth the purpose and reason why her club is asking for funding from SGA for Black Graduation. Black Graduation will take place on 4/15/18 in the Ballrooms from 5:00pm – 9:00pm. The expected attendance is 400. The cost to cover supplies, food, security, etc. is \$5930.78. After multiple questions Ahmir motioned to move into a vote, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ama. Senate agreement unanimous. Jackeline motioned to approve BSU Black Graduation event in the amount of \$5930.78; 1<sup>st</sup> by Stephanie 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ahmir.

**Event passed 31-0-3.**
  2. **Appointment of Roman Anderson as Senator of Allocations**

Roman was in attendance and stated reasons why he would like to be appointed. Roman mentioned that he was previously an at-large member of Allocation. Jackeline motioned to appoint Roman as an at-large member of Allocation, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brianna Reyes. Appointment passed **33-0-1.**

**V. Brianna Egers, President of SGA**

**1. Appointment of Dylan Johnson as VP of JRB**

Brianna explained to senate that Dylan had been chosen by the e-board to fill the VP position of JRB. Dylan stated a couple of reasons on why he would like to fill the position. A few senators asked questions in which Dylan answered. Ahmir motioned for a blind vote, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Leo. Appointment did not pass **21-10-3**.

**2. Monthly Reports**

Brianna mentioned that monthly reports are due this Friday by 5:00pm. She stated that new senators should only fill out things that they have done since being appointed.

**VI. Nejesea Brown, EVP of SGA**

**1. Appointment of Justin Enemu as At-Large Member of Academic Affairs**

Justin was in attendance and stated reasons of why he would like to be appointed as an at-large member of Academic Affairs (College of Business). Yusef and Kyle both spoke on Justin's behalf and stated reasons why he would be an asset to Academic Affairs. Gabriela recused herself due to her and Justin being best friends. Once senators concluded their questioning Brianna motioned to appoint Justin as an at-large member of Academic Affairs; 1<sup>st</sup> by Bernardo 2<sup>nd</sup> by Yusef. Appointment passed **29-0-4**.

**2. Appointment of David Henderson as At-Large Member of JRB.**

David who senate refers to as Drew was in attendance and stated reasons why he would like to be appointed an at-large member of JRB. David was previously a senator of JRB. Brianna motioned to appoint David as an at-large member of JRB; 1<sup>st</sup> by Matt M. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nejesea. Appointment approved **31-0-2**.

Nejesea motioned for a 2 minute recess, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dena. Recess approved **33-1-0**.

**VII. Maylene Angeles, VP of Public Relations**

**1. Possible Shadowing**

Maylene mentioned that she will be doing shadowing of her position this week and next week. For those that are interested please see her. She stated that during the shadowing process she will have senators attend meetings as well.

**VIII. Nahshon Bolton, VP of Student Life**

**1. Appointment of Sierra Fields as Senator of Student Life**

Sierra was in attendance and stated a few reasons of why she would like to be appointed a senator of Student Life. A few questions were asked by senators in which Sierra was able to answer. Nahshon motioned to appoint Sierra; 1<sup>st</sup> by Paola, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Camelis. Appointment approved **31-0-1**.

1/30/2018

**2. Joint Open Forum**

Nahshon mentioned that the Academic Affairs and Student Life Joint Open Forum will be next week Monday, 2/5/18. He mentioned that there are still spots open for those that are interested. He also mentioned offices that will be tabling at the open forum.

**IX. New Business**

**Terrence-** Anti-Hazing on 2/5/18 in Ballroom C @ 7:00pm. Make-up day will be 2/9/18 during common hour in UC 216; 3/2/18 NPHC Step-Show; 4/5-4/9 Greek Week.

**Nejesea-** SGA Spring Retreat will be 2/16 & 2/17. On 2/16 arrive on campus @ 10:30 am meet in the red lounge. 2/17 new senators arrive at 9:00 am, old senators arrive at 10:00 am. Both to meet in the MPR. Senators have to attend both days to receive 25% stipend for that section of their duties.

**X. Announcements**

**Sabrina (SAPB)** - polls close for Spring Jam tomorrow; 2/13 Valentines event; SAPB interest club meeting tomorrow @ 5:00 pm currently have 3 positions open.

**Brianna Reyes-** Tonight @ 7:00pm – 8:30 pm English Honors Society will have an event in the Library rm. 225.

**Donna-** Thursday is the opening ceremony for African Heritage Celebrations.

**XI. Adjournment – Brianna** motioned to adjourn the meeting; 1<sup>st</sup> by Terrence 2<sup>nd</sup> by Camelis. Meeting adjourned at 6:07pm.